
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/2/2014 3:41:09 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: catch up? 

Great 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 3:31 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: catch up? 

Cool. I can meet you at the ferry building again, if that works for you. If you'd prefer another 
spot, let me know. I've blocked my calendar at 11:30, so I should be able to get there a tad 
before noon. 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 3:22 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: catch up? 

I'll put you down for the 26th. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 3:20 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: catch up? 
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I'm going to be in Minneapolis on the 19th ... how about the 26th? Or another day mid-week if 
that might be better. 

Enjoy your vacation. Getting away, or relaxing at home? 

MC 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 2:13 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: catch up? 

Love to. I'm out all next week - taking a well-deserved vacation from the Insanity of 
this place. 19th? 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 2:13 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: catch up? 

Hi Brian: 

I figure you'll be pretty busy this month, but was curious if there is a day this month or next 
that might work. Fridays are probably best (other than the 19th). 

Hope you're well. 

MC 
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